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CIRCULAR
The Executive Director (Zones), The General Manager (Regions),
FCI, Zonal Office, Noida/ FCI, Regional Offices, Hyderabad/
Mumbai/Chennai/Kolkata/ Patna/Raipur/Gandhinagar/Panchkula/
Guwahati Shimla/Jammu/Ranchi/Bengaluru/

Thiruvanthpuram/Bhopal/Mumbai/
Bhubaneshwar/Chandigarh/Jaipur/
Chennai/Lucknow/Dehradun/Kolkata/
Guwahati/Imphal/Shillong/Dimapur/
Itanagar

Sub: Modification in MTF of PEG scheme in respect of non-DCP states and DCP states.
Ref: This office circular no. E.4 (41)/PEG-08/Stg. IV/2011/Vol. III dated 20.08.2013.

Sir/Madam,

Kindly refer to the above mentioned circular on the cited subject vide which
amendment to Clause 30 of MTF regarding PEG scheme was circulated. It has come to
the notice of Hqrs. that above mentioned circular is being misinterpreted. The matter has
been examined in consultation with Engineering Division and it is clarified that
minimum width of 22 feet as mentioned in above mentioned circular refers to roadway
width including black topped or RCC/CC road and road berms (shoulders).

This issues with the approval of competent authority.

Yours faithfully,

(A

(Vijay Parashar

S

General Manager (S&C)



